



Hongkyou Chung

Partner

TEL +82-2-316-4266
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL hkchung@shinkim.com

Mr. Hongkyou Chung is currently a partner at Shin & Kim whose main practice areas include litigation and counseling on finance and corporate law.

Mr. Chung has gained a wealth of experience representing Korean and foreign companies from various industries in a number of successful civil, criminal, and administrative litigation cases and provided counseling with particular expertise in financial and corporate law on management rights disputes, delisting, financial regulation, and corporate legal affairs in general.

Mr. Chung graduated from the Seoul National University School of Economics and Yonsei University School of Law and passed the 4th Bar Examination. He earned his Master of Laws (LL.M.) from the University of Virginia School of Law.

Professional Career

2017-Present Shin & Kim LLC
2015-2016 Dongin Law Group

Professional Affiliations

2023-Present Auditor, Perigee Aerospace

Key Experience

- Represented a Korean securities company in a claim for liability for misrepresentation in securities reports
- Represented a Korean financial institution in a claim for financial institution's liability in platform-based financial

transactions

- Advised on response strategies against investigations and represented clients in civil and criminal proceedings regarding unfair trade practices, such as market manipulation, fraudulent transactions, and use of non-public material information
- Represented a beneficial owner (name borrower) in a claim for ownership of borrowed-name shares of a listed company and won the case
- Advised and represented many Korean securities companies in court
- Advised and represented many Korean banks in court
- Advised and represented many clients in court relating to shareholder agreements
- Advised and represented many clients in court relating to corporate management rights defense
- Represented the Seoul Metropolitan Government in a claim for revocation of a rejected amendment to a district unit plan
- Represented the claimant, a major Korean construction company, in a claim for revocation of a rejected amendment to a district unit plan
- Represented a major Korean golf club in an administrative proceeding involving the imposition of fines for violation of the Act on the Real Estate under Actual Titleholder's Name
- Advised many other Korean listed companies on delisting issues

Education

2012-2015	Yonsei Law School (J.D.)
2007-2009	Seoul National University Graduate School of Public Administration (M.P.A.)
2002-2007	Seoul National University College of Social Science (B.A. in Economics)

Qualifications

2015	Admitted to bar, Korea
------	------------------------

Languages

Korean, English

Copyright SHIN & KIM LLC. All rights reserved.